

# Ondrej Homola

User Experience and Interface Designer

[o.homola@gmail.com](mailto:o.homola@gmail.com)

[www.ondrejhomola.com](http://www.ondrejhomola.com)

0044 7907 696 355

[linkedin.com/in/ondrejhomola](https://www.linkedin.com/in/ondrejhomola)

User Experience Designer working at IBM Research & Development in Böblingen, Germany. Finished a bachelor in Interactive Media Design, at Edinburgh Napier University in the UK. Loves creating immersive experiences and is passionate about prototyping and designing engaging interactions for mobile, TV and Web.

## Education

### BSc (Hons) Interactive Media Design

Edinburgh Napier University, United Kingdom

2011-2015

User Experience, User Interface, HCI, Digital Media, Web Design and Development, 3D, Animation, Video

### BSc Mobile Media

Stuttgart Media University, Germany

2013-2014

User Experience and Interface Design, Mobile Game Design, Design for Mobile Apps, Web Design

## Skills

### Prototyping and Design

OmniGraffle, Axure, Balsamiq

Adobe Creative Cloud: Photoshop, Illustrator, After Effects, Premiere Pro, Dreamweaver

### Development

HTML, CSS, jQuery, PHP, Bootstrap, Phone Gap

### Languages

English, Slovak, German

## Experience

### User Experience Designer

IBM Deutschland R&D GmbH, Boeblingen, Germany

June 2015 - Present

Crafting User Experience for enterprise software in collaboration with visual designers and front-end developers applying IBM Design Thinking.

### Front End Web Designer

YouView TV, London, United Kingdom

2014 - April 2015

Prototyping and designing YouView web sites with the Web Team. Developing the websites with a back end developer.

### Interaction Design Intern

YouView TV, London, United Kingdom

Summer 2014

Worked in UX Team. Prototyped and designed new UI and interactions for the YouView Set Top TV box. Documentation of the UI work. Prepared and managed user testing usability session, and produced an evaluation.

### Digital Media Manager

Homola Motorsport, Slovakia

2008 - Now

Managing online presence of the race car team. Web Design and Development, Social Media Supervisor, Team Designer. Working closely with TV, radio, web partners and sponsors.

## Volunteering

### Tutor of Web & Mobile App Design

Stuttgart Media University, Germany

Spring 2014

Provided tutorial classes for undergraduate students, focused on Prototyping, HTML5, CSS3, Phone Gap. Assisting the professor during lectures.

### Adobe Student Rep

Adobe, Germany

2013 -2014

Educated students about Adobe Creative Cloud and provided interactive workshops.

### International Classroom Assistant

Zhengzhou University of Light Industry, China

Summer 2013

Assisted the professors during HCI lectures and Web Design tutorials for Chinese bachelor students.

## Adobe Certificates

App Design Course - Adobe Generations 2014

Photo Imaging Course - Adobe Generations 2014

2D Animation Course - Adobe Generations 2012